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Lucas, David

From:  Charles de Wintor
Sent: 06 December 2012 16:26

To: Lucas, David
Cc: Sue Evans; Fenella Collins
Subject: Community Infrastructure Levy- CIL

Dear Mr. Lucas,

Further to my recent telephone call to you, | would be very grateful if you could consider the
following aspects which | feel are important to our members in regards to business development.

1. You confirmed that CBC’s current proposal will not seek to charge CIL for change of use for
say conversion of a building from an Agricultural Use to a Business Use, however you would
charge if our member were to seek to build new floor area. It would thus appear if a member
of ours wanted to build a new build farm shop he would have to pay the same rate as Tesco
in a purpose built retail park! This as you can see it would make a relatively modest farm
shop proposal totally unviable from the outset. This would further prejudice rural farming
enterprises from diversifying their business and also prevent the possibility of rural
employment opportunities.

2. Residential property subjected to an Occupancy Condition. With the recent revision of TAN
6, where an affordable housing element has now been incorporated into the policy guidance,
| note you stated the current draft policy does not recognise this and that CBC intends to
charge CIL on property of this nature. Again by charging CIL the possibility of this type of
property being constructed is going to be almost nil as the aim of the TAN 6 guidance is to
house much needed rural enterprise workers with a view to an affordable element, this type
of property must not be regarded as commercial residential property.

3. You did mention that there may be an option to have an exception policy so where there are
issues as demonstrated above which do not fit into a one size fits all type arrangement, the
Authority has the option to be able to vary or access applications on their individual merits,
so the CIL policy does not end up as a blunt instrument which will actively act against rural
businesses.

| would be more than happy to discuss further with you.

Yours sincerely,

CBP de Winton MRICS
Rural Surveyor- CLA Wales

18/12/2012
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CL Country Land &
Business Association

The CLA is the membership organisation for owners of land, property and businesses in rural England and
Wales.
For information on our work and how to join online, visit www.cla.org.uk

The Advisory Services are made available to members on the basis that a member’s rights to compensation and the liability (if any) of CLA and its
officers and/or its staff advisers, are restricted in the following ways. In the event of any advice given by any CLA staff adviser being given
negligently or otherwise being incorrect no liability whatsoever is accepted by CLA or its officers or by its staff advisers concerned (a) towards any
person who is not the current CLA member to whom the advice was directly given, (b) to any person in respect of consequential loss or loss of
profits, or (c) to any person for any sum exceeding £50,000 in respect of any one enquiry (whether made or responded to orally or in writing and
whether dealt with at one time or over a period of time).

Any person making use of the Advisory Services accepts such restrictions. If damages restricted to the above financial limits would be inadequate
in the circumstances members should consider referring to appropriate professional advisers in private practice before taking any particular course
of action potentially or actually involving any substantial amounts of money.

No responsibility for loss occasioned to any person acting or refraining from action in reliance on or as a result of the material included in or
omitted from this message can be or is accepted by the author(s), the CLA or its officers or trustees or employees or any other persons. ©
Country Land and Business Association Limited. All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted, in any form or
by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, or stored in any retrieval system of any nature without prior written
permission of the copyright holder except as expressly permitted by law.

Country Land & Business Association Limited. Registered in England and Wales: 6131587. Registered Office: 16 Belgrave Square, London,
SW1X 8PQ.
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